

Kunagorn Sirikupt

787/32 Happy Condo South Building, Soi Ladprao 101, Ladprao Road,
Khlong Chaokhun Sing , Wang Thonglang , Bangkok , Thailand
Mobile: 080-4411361
Email: kunagorn.sirikupt@gmail.com

PROFILE:

Last Modify: 15 Mar 2019



I am senior software developer with 10+ years of experience designing, developing, and managing complex sites and internal frameworks. I have strong knowledge of front-end , javascript and C# programming. I am seeking a position of senior front-end developer. I can utilize HTML, CSS and any front-end framework to develop effective user interfaces on the company website and mobile apps released to the public I eager to work as front-end web responsible for implementing visual elements that users see and interact with in a web application.

CAREER HISTORY & EXPERIENCE:

Senior Developer , Agoda Services Co., Ltd. , March 2013 – Present

- Responsible for all aspects of frontend architecture and development, including business focused trade-offs around technology, features, quality and test strategy.
- Mentored and paired with team members to help them learn new technologies and ship features.
- Responsible for all aspects of architecture, development, test strategy and deployment.
- Developed and maintained critical page of YCS website, including Dashboard , Calendar for setting rate and allotment for hotel , Promotion using ReactJS
- Created custom ReactJS components for internal framework.
- Introduced wireframing and information architecture concepts to increase team productivity.
- Created Front-end prototype page for all new ReactJS page
- Review and Introduced team about all React user interface , Responsive methodology , Webpack, Gulp

Team Leader & Senior System Developer, True Corp , Aug – Feb 2013

- Analyzing the assigned projects and distributing the tasks to the members as per their area of expertise
- Communicate and work with stakeholders to identify business requirements.
- Write and maintain program code to meet system requirements, system designs and technical specifications
- Write, update and maintain technical program, document architectural design, end user documentation and operational procedures of different application system
- Provide advice, guidance and expertise in system development and strategies for software design activities
- Work on application performance analyze and improvement.

- Deploy, test, debug, diagnosis and correct errors and faults in an applications programming language.

Web Application and System Developer, CIMB Thai (Head Office) , Mar – Jul 2012

- Mainly responsible for the development of CIMB Framework by using C# programming language for support process in organization.
- Responsible cheque process and resolve problem for all branch.
- Configure .NET Server and Secure for .NET Application.

Web Application Developer , Bangkok University, May 2006 – Feb 2012

- Develop Web Application, Business Logic Layer, Data Access Layer
- Mainly responsible for the development of applications by using C# programming language
- Responsible for various duties like: designing, developing, coding, debugging and other duties as assigned by the system analysis.
- Responsible for training and guiding the less experienced junior programmer in organization.
- Designing and Implementing Human Resource Solutions with Sybase and MS SQL Server 2008 R2
- Configure .NET Server and Secure for .NET Application
- Manage all Windows Application in organize with ClickOnce Deployment
- Configure Windows 2008 R2 Enterprise Server and setting IIS7.0 for supports ClickOnce Deployment Technology

RECENT & ACHIEVEMENT PROJECTS:

Senior Developer , Agoda Services Co., Ltd. , March 2013 – Present

- **YCS Story Book** Create common React component for re-useable in YCS solution.
- **YCS Dashboard** - Revamp the YCS dashboard page with ReactJS for show data / insights which will prompt user to do actions to fix the problem and/or improve hotel's performance. These actions should be easy to complete in YCS.
- **Contacts and notifications** - Revamp the YCS contacts page with ReactJS can management contact and set notification preferences to support more granular data about people/roles/contact details.
- **New YCS React Design** - Applying the new Pages , Menu for all pages in the existing project area to ReactJS. Refactor to make it unit testable with JEST. Following best practices, Using latest technologies.
- **React on YCS** - - Re-architect and create new structure for YCS website with React. Update and setting up an ES6 Environment a legacy ASP.NET MVC website using ReactJS for YCS solution and integrate Webpack for control Module Bundler and Gulp for control Steaming Build System.
- **New Contact API** - Implement new Contact API with Scala built for other products that currently is sending emails / sms to hotel. (subscription_type_id or subscription_type_name)

- **New Rate Model (YCS5)** - Implement calendar page view in a responsive / mobile friendly way that goes beyond just managing a listing and makes a property a proactive partner for helps Agoda partners manage their properties.
- **MORP View Credit Cards** - Implement multi-factor authentication by physical device. System will allow authentication either via SMS on a mobile phone that has previously been added into YCS before hotel need to view the customer credit card details.
- **Yield Control System (YCS)** – Develop backend system for hotels have real time access to our extranet system with its intuitive interface to manage rates, availability and promotions to maximize yield.
- **Automate Deploy** – Automating The Development, Build, and Deployment Process with Puppet Enterprise.
- **Automate Test** – Design, develop and execute reusable test cases and procedures based on requirements relevant to automated test planning
- **New Rate Model** – Design the new rate model that maps allotment per roomtype, amenities as rateplans that correspond to suppliers systems and allow Priceline contracted hotels flexibility to load rates and allotment within a rate category/channel plan through the YCS Extranet and XML API
- **Data Migration Tools** – Design the new rate model tool for upload the list hotel data and start run the migration process scripts. User can checking the migration result via dashboard tool.

Team Leader & Senior System Developer, True Corp , Aug – Feb 2012

- **True Shop Management (TSM)** – Develop , design and analysis new payments system with ASP.NET MVC technologies for support and management all channel of payment method in Truemove Shop.

Web Application and System Developer, CIMB Thai (Head Office) , Mar – Jul 2012

- **CIMB Framework** - Provides a runtime infrastructure for managing relational data as objects with LINQ To SQL in organization which can manipulate the objects while LINQ to SQL stays in the background tracking your changes automatically
- **SmartCheque** – Develop system support printing process of BSQ and CSQ cheque.
- **Multi-Bank Sweep** – Develop system for manage exchange and transfer money of customer by adjust file which encrypt from customer.
- **Foreign Exchange Rate** – Develop system support display rate to other device such as LCD, Mobile, Screen for all branch include head quarter branch.

Web Application Developer , Bangkok University, May 2006 – Feb 2012

- **Admission System**
 - BU LiveNet - Create new account for new enrollment for students to use services from the university, plus creating Windows Live accounts automatically
- **Human Resource Information System**
 - TimeAttendance – Manage time attendance for all employees
 - BU Evaluate System – Generate annual accomplishment report for employees.
 - Number of Personal-Info-Update – display statistics of employee who view and edit data in the personal data.

- **Record Office System**
 - Certificate Activities – Create activity certificate for graduated students both individually and separately
- **BU Framework**
 - HRIS Framework – Create and develop staff information structure.
- **Online Service System**
 - Reset Password – Set new password for new students and staff.
 - Register MAC Address for Wireless – Register university wireless users
- **Library System**
 - Check out list – Borrowed and returned book information display
 - Renew – Provide online system for borrowing books or magazine.
- **Other System**
 - Election Student Party – Student can vote online for choose candidate of each party list in university. Then System can calculate and announce score result suddenly.

PROGRAMMING / IT SKILLS :

- Programming Skills:
 - Visual Studio 2005 – 2017 C# (.NET Framework 2 - 4.5)
 - ReactJS
 - AngularJS 4,5,6
 - ASP.NET MVC 3 – 5
 - Scala
 - jQuery
 - Bootstrap
 - LINQ (Language-Integrated Query)
 - JSON (JavaScript Object Notation)
 - Object-Oriented Programming (OOP)
 - XML
 - HTML , HTML5
 - JavaScript
 - Crystal Report
 - VB6.0
- Database Skills:
 - MS SQL Server 2008 – 2014
 - Oracle
 - SQLite
 - Sybase
- Framework:
 - .NET Framework 2.0 – 4.6
 - Spring.NET Framework
- IT Skills:
 - Windows 2008 R2 Enterprise IIS 7.0 Configuration
- Deployment Skill:
 - ClickOnce
 - Puppet
 - Team City
 - Jenkins

- SourceControl Skill:
 - GIT
 - Team Foundation Server (TFS)
 - TortoiseSVN

EDUCATION:

Education

- Bachelor's Degree, Bachelor of Science in Information and Technology Department , Bangkok University 2003 - 2006
- High School, Nawamintrachinuthit Horwang Nonthaburi School, 1998 - 2003
- Elementary School, Saint John Collage, 1993 - 1998

Certification

- GreatFriendz – Object-Oriented System Analysis and Design(OOAD) and Designs Pattern for .NET , August 2008
- Isonet – Advance Web Application Development using Microsoft ASP.NET , April 2010
- Isonet – Developing Secure Web Applications , May 2010

TRAINING:

Training Information , 2006 – Present

- Object-Oriented System Analysis and Design with UML
- Building Enterprise SOA Application with Oracle Solution
- System Analysis and Design with SCRUM Team
- OOAD and Design Pattern .NET
- HPC Server 2008 for Enterprise Application
- Enterprise Web Development with .NET
- .NET Best Practices and Design Patterns
- Development Standard Setting Workshop
- Essential OOAD Workshop
- Developing ASP.NET Web Apps with jQuery
- Spring.NET Framework
- Service Oriented Architecture
- Identity Access Management
- Object-Oriented System Analysis and Design
- Advance Web Application Development using Microsoft ASP.NET
- Developing Secure Web Applications
- Developing ASP.NET with jQuery

REFERENCE:

Name : Mr. Sarawut Rasniyom
Mobile : 081-363-2951
Position : System Analysis , System
Analysis and Design Department ,
Computer Center , Bangkok University

Name : Mr. Noppadol Tongwittayakul
Mobile : 086-619-4600
Position : Vice President , Transaction II
Team , CIMB Thai Bank